

3

The International Programs Committee requests minor changes in its mission statement. The current statement is printed below, with requested alterations using the track changes function:

The International Programs Committee ~~promotes~~ and enhances the international mission of the School of Education by initiating and developing policy recommendations concerning international issues; ~~helping to develop curricula and programs with international emphases; gathering and disseminating information pertinent to international scholarship and cooperation; serving as liaison with university-wide international committees and offices; supporting international students, educators, visiting scholars, alumni, guests and friends;~~ and engaging in other activities pertinent to the international character of the School.

Deleted: shall
 Deleted: ,
 Deleted: ,
 Deleted: ,
 Deleted: and